From: | Redacted |
Sent: 5/26/2010 10:44:55 AM

To: 'viml@cpuc.ca.gov' (vml@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)
Bec:

Subject: Fw: AI.10-01-022 - Diablo Canyon Power Plant Operating Licenses, PG&E's 3-
Day Notice of Grant

Valerie - I'm forwarding this email to you per John Hughes' request.

[Redacted |
Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry
VP, Regulatory Relations

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
|Redacted |

From: Rochelle [mailto:beckers@thegrid.net]

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 4:25 PM

To: Redacted I ner@cpuc.ca.gov; dgx@cpuc.ca.gov

Cc: walker.matthews@sce.com; APak@SempraUltilities.com; rochelle@a4nr.org; matthew@turn.org;
rhd@cpuc.ca.gov; Post, Jennifer (Law); michaelboyd@sbcglobal.net; mrw@mrwassoc.com;
Angelica.Morales@sce.com; case.admin@sce.com; WKeilani@SempraUtilities.com;
eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com; mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com; Yee, FrancesiRGdaC’fed \
cem@newsdata.com; Patrizio, Mark (Law); Manheim, William (Law); [Redacted |
RegRelCPUCCases; svolker@volkerlaw.com; [Redacted |
atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com; egl@cpuc.ca.gov; jzr@cpuc.ca.gov; rab@cpuc.ca.gov;
rmp@cpuc.ca.gov; txb@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: Re: AI .10-01-022 - Diablo Canyon Power Plant Operating Licenses, PG&E's 3-Day Notice of
Grant

At our ex-parte meeting on April 28th, I asked Jason Reiger of Comm. Grueneich's staff if the
Alliance might join the tour of Diablo on May 27th with the Commissioner. I have not yet
heard back and would appreciate a response.

In Peace

Rochelle Becker

----- Original Message-----
From: |Redacted |

Sent: May 24, 2010 6:28 PM
To: ner@cpuc.ca.gov, dgx@cpuc.ca.gov
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Cc: walker.matthews@sce.com, APak@SempraUtilities.com,
rochelle@adnr.org, matthew@turn.org, rhd@cpuc.ca.gov, "Post, Jennifer
(Law)" , [Redacted | mrw@mrwassoc.com,
Angelica.Morales@sce.com, case.admin@sce.com,
WKeilani@SempraUtilities.com, eklebaner@adamsbroadwell.com,
mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com, "Yee, Frances" ,[Redacted |
cem(@newsdata.com, "Patrizio, Mark (Law)" , "Manheim, William (Law)"
|Redacted IRegRelCPUCCases , svolker@volkerlaw.com,
[Redacted | atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com,
egl@cpuc.ca.gov, jzr@cpuc.ca.gov, rab@cpuc.ca.gov, rmp@cpuc.ca.gov,
txb@cpuc.ca.gov

Subject: A.10-01-022 - Diablo Canyon Power Plant Operating Licenses,
PG&E's 3-Day Notice of Grant

Enclosed please find a copy of PG&E's 3-Day Notice of Grant. The meeting will take
place with Commissioner Dian Grueneich regarding A.10-01-022.

Thank you.

[Redacted |
Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry
VP, Regulatory Relations

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
[Redacted |

In Peace

Rochelle Becker, Executive Director
Alliance for Nuclear Responsibility
www.adnr.org

PO 1328

San Luis Obispo, Ca 93406-1328
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